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Dear Mr. Marshall:
Barbara R. Butler

Of Counsel . ; . . . .
Thank you for speaking with me this morning regarding the above described
gravel permit in Rio Blanco County, Colorado.
D.J. Dufford
(1919-1998)

BTG WKk As I explained, I represent the owner of the permit, #17 Enterprises, LLC. We

(1923-2009) are in the process of completing the increase in the financial warranty as requested in
your February 13, 2013 letter to Amber Shults. We should have the funds necessary to
§ Mosgasadit it accomplish the increase with the bank (FNBR) today; however, it may take a little more

T it time to have the paperwork issued. Therefore, we are requesting a two week extension
of time in order to accomplish the increase and deliver the forms to the State.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and assistance.

Sincerely [
I ——
SAM D. STARRITT

SDS/njl

cc: Maren Smith (email)
Scott Stewart (email)
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